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Date: Fri, 31 Dec 2021 11:15:05 +0530

From: "Director" <director_cc@pu.ac.in>

To: deanresearch@pu.ac.in

Subject: Fw: Inviting Participation for Shodh Shikhar Inter University, Bhopal
--—--—-- Forwarded Message -----------

From: "deanresearch" <deanresearch@pu.ac.in>

To: director_cc@pu.ac.in

Cc: ve@pu.ac.in, sktomar@pu.ac.in

Sent: Thu, 30 Dec 2021 15:13:05 +0530

Subject: Inviting Participation for Shodh Shikhar Inter University, Bhopal

Dear Sir,

As desired by the Dean Research, please forward the trailing email to all HODs ( for wider circulation among researct
scholars) and faculty members of Panjab University.

With sincere regards,

0.S. Dean Research

Subject: Inviting Participation for Shodh Shikhar- Inter university , Bhopal

Sir,

Greetings from AlU!

Itis to inform you that Rabindranath Tagore University, Bhopal under the aegis of Association of Indian Universities is

organizing Shodh Shikhar:
"Inter universig_z Research Festival -2022"during March 03-04, 2021.The objective of the event is to provide an impetu

to Higher Educafion

Research and support to the Atma Nirbhar Bharat - an initiative of the Govt of India for making India self-reliant
through research and

innovations.

We request you to give the information wide publicity and encourage the research scholars of your university to
participate in the Event.

The registration link along with all other details are available at www.shodhshikhar-agu.aisect.org
S

With Regards,

Dr Amarendra Pani

Joint Director & Head

Research Division

Association of Indian Universities
New Delhi

------- End of Forwarded Message -------
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Director,

Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Computer Centre,
Panjab University, Chandigarh
Telephone: +91 172 253 4077

E-mail: directorcc@pu.ac.in

Website: http://cc.puchd.ac.in




